

## **PTO Meeting Minutes 10-24-22**

**Virtual:** Monica F, Rachelle G, Latham L, Jessica D, Sarah H, Lori M, Kathy B

**In-Person:** Jene F, Diane L, Michele M, Laura T

Meeting Started at 4:38pm

- I. **Introductions** – Name and Why You Love Spring Road
- II. **Review September Minutes** – Michele’s Computer Drive deleted everything
- III. **Reports**
  - a. **Principal’s Report**
    - i. Thanks to the PTO conference meals
    - ii. 2<sup>nd</sup> grade going to PAC on Wed
    - iii. Fire Safety Program went well and kids loved it
    - iv. Pumpkin Painting Night was awesome and huge thanks
    - v. PBIS – only physical aggression for last month, 12
      1. Refresh with all students
      2. Started Structured Recess
        - a. 3 indoor to rethink and read
        - b. Other recess is outside but in small groups with adult and structured play
      3. Starting to minor this month and writing more than physical aggression
  - b. **Treasurer’s Report**
    - i. Budget:
      1. Expenses Total: teacher supplies \$300, 1<sup>st</sup> day teacher lunch \$138.94, playground open house \$583.63, supplies \$111.96
      2. Income Total: \$418
    - ii. Deposits: Unclaimed money from teachers \$200, donations from conference meals, Dairy Queen \$250
    - iii. Withdraws: Playground Night, Conferences Meals, Teacher Reimbursements
  - c. **Scouts’ Update**
    - i. Popcorn Sales and Social over the past month
    - ii. Halloween party this week
    - iii. Family Camping Weekend next weekend
    - iv. No Kindergartens signed up this year
  - d. **Social Committee**
    - i. Paint the Pumpkins – parents were super helpful, 12 extra pumpkins, 12 no-show kids, few walk-ins, pictures in the Scoop, would do this event again
      1. Next Year – clearer on flyer: siblings or not, pumpkin limit, cost to parents revisit (\$1 or \$2?)
  - e. **Fundraising Committee**
    - i. Dairy Queen - \$250 for Oct (They rounded up.)
    - ii. Great Harvest – Jan (waiting for confirmation)
    - iii. Nov – Subway, 15%
    - iv. Fall Fundraiser – donations coming
    - v. Square One Art – all online ordering and shipping to home with a min. ordering
      1. Options:

- a. Keep this year: Possibility looking for a different company to work with moving forward pending how families ordering will change and our profit
      - b. Look at other companies
    - vi. Eaton's Pizza
      - 1. Jessica has reached out twice to set-up dates
  - f. **Room Reps**
    - i. Conference Meals are all set
      - 1. Need help cleaning on Friday
- IV. **Teacher Requests**
  - a. Emma Kopitzke – Flexible Seating
    - i. Replacing: 2 balls, pack of Wobble seats
    - ii. Approved – using \$50 teacher money and PTO paying the rest
  - b. Kindergarten Teachers – 18 clear plastic totes for PLTW
    - i. Approved
  - c. Rug was order for Nikki from last month
- V. **Volunteer Updates**
  - a. Reached Out: Meet and Greet, Pizza Open House, posts in Scoop, emailed all parents who gave us their emails
  - b. No Parents Have Signed Up
  - c. Options for Socials:
    - i. Keep very simple – just show up and no pre sign-up
      - 1. Dec: Lights Scavenger Hunt – Michele to do
      - 2. Jan: Skate Night - Jene
      - 3. Feb: Bowling - Jene to call to find out if people can just sign up
      - 4. Mar: Bingo – all PTO
      - 5. Apr: skip – no parent volunteers
      - 6. May: none – Reading Timber Rattlers Game
    - ii. Relook at this during the summer
  - d. Eaton's
    - i. Laura to talk to Rich – revisit next meeting

Meeting Adjourn: 5:41pm